ROY CITY
Roy City Council Meeting Minutes
OY March 21, 2023-5:30 p.m.
CITY Roy City Council

— 5051 S 1900 W Roy, UT

[o )V VaVasw)

Minutes of the Roy City Council Meeting held in person in the Roy City Council Chambers and streamed
on YouTube on March 21, 2023, at 5:30 p.m.

Notice of the meeting was provided to the Utah Public Notice Website at least 24 hours in advance. A
copy of the agenda was also posted on the Roy City website.

The following members were in attendance:

Mayor Dandoy City Manager, Matt Andrews
Councilmember Jackson City Attorney, Matt Wilson
Councilmember Joe Paul City Recorder, Brittany Fowers

Councilmember Scadden
Councilmember Wilson
Councilmember Sophie Paul

Excused:

Also present were: Police Chief, Matthew Gwynn; Deputy Fire Chief, Mike King; Assistant City
Manager/C.E.D Brody Flint; Public Works Director, Ross Oliver; Management Services Director Amber
Kelley, John Cordova, Evelyn and Lance Guerrero, Kevin, Glenda Moore, Tyson Skeen, Natalie Pierce,
Steve, Lee Allen, Jeremy Meadors, Kevin Homer, Micheal Ghan, Jan Burrell, Willow Nimon, Jennie
Williams, Hadley and Davis Tubbs and multiple employees from the Roy City Fire Department.

A. Welcome & Roll Call

Mayor Dandoy welcomed those in attendance and noted Councilmembers Jackson, Sophie Paul, Wilson,
Scadden, and Joe Paul were present.

B. Moment of Silence

Councilmember Scadden invited the audience to observe a moment of silence.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

Councilmember Scadden lead the audience in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.
D. Consent Items

(These items are considered by the City Council to be routine and will be enacted by a single motion. If discussion is
desired on any particular consent item, that item may be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.)

1. Approval of February 21, 2023 Roy City Council Meeting Minutes
2. January 2023 Financial Statement

Mayor Dandoy said he had been following sales tax revenue, and reported that the financial statement
showed a consistent increase in sales tax revenue. However, he said as of January first they were only at
49%, and asked if there was a slowdown. Management Services Director Kelley explained the reports
were always two months behind since the State had a two month window to report to them, so the
numbers in the report were actually from November.



City Council Minutes
March 21, 2023
Page 2

Councilmember Joe Paul motioned to approve the Consent Items. Councilmember Wilson seconded
the motion. All Councilmembers voted “aye”. The motion carried.

E. Public Comments

Mayor Dandoy opened floor for public comments.

Lee Allen of 4562 South 125 West said that he and his wife had moved to Roy City many years ago and
were both elementary schoolteachers. He expressed that he wanted to see a greater police presence at the
elementary schools, and suggested they could do things such as have officers meet the children during
lunch. He discussed how children were often misinformed about what police did, and thought it would be
beneficial for kids to see police in non-threatening situations and get a better sense of their positions. Mr.
Allen also shared thoughts on the water restrictions, and opined the restrictions be looser for people who
had gardens. He explained last year many of the plants in his garden had died due to not enough water.

Paul Wilson asked if there had been any resolution to his comments from the previous week. Assistant
City Manager Flint explained he was working on it and said he was going through the ordinance to see what
was in violation and what needed to be changed. Assistant City Manager Flint imagined they would have
something prepared for the next Council meeting.

Mayor Dandoy closed the floor for public comments.

F.  Action Items

1. Oath of Office — Matt Wilson, City Attorney
City Manager Andrews discussed how they had been left with big shoes to fill after the vacancy of Andy
Blackburn. He said they had found a wonderful new attorney, Matt Wilson, who would be the new City
Attorney. City Manager Andrews explained they now needed the City Council to ratify his selection of
Mr. Wilson. The Councilmembers expressed their excitement to have Mr. Wilson lead their legal team.

Councilmember Wilson made a motion to approve Mr. Wilson as the new City Attorney and the motion
carried unanimously.

City Recorder Fowers read the Oath of Office to Mr. Wilson.

Mr. Wilson introduced his wife and his three kids: Max, Jack, and Will. Mayor Dandoy commented they
now needed to fill Mr. Wilson’s old position.

2. Battalion Chief — Roy City Fire Department
Deputy Fire Chief King spoke about the hiring process and announced they would be hiring Shane
Anderson as their new Battalion Chief. Mayor Dandoy noted the City Council did not need to ratify this
selection. Mr. Anderson introduced his family.
City Recorder Fowers read the Oath of Office to Mr. Anderson.

3. Resolution 23-10, a Resolution honoring Aubrey Guerrero — Youth of the Year for Utah by the

Boys and Girls Club.
Mayor Dandoy turned the time over to Councilmember Sophie Paul. Councilmember Sophie Paul



City Council Minutes
March 21, 2023
Page 3

expressed how proud she was to be a part of Boys and Girls Club and introduced Miss Aubrey Guerrero.
Councilmember Sophie Paul highlighted some of Miss Guerrero’s accomplishments and said she was going
on to a Regional competition after doing well at the State level. Councilmember Sophie Paul said Miss
Guerrero had received a scholarship from Boys and Girls Club. A representative from Boys and Girls
expressed appreciation for Roy City and said they had a great partnership with the City. The representative
discussed how proud they were of the work Boys and Girls Club did, and spoke about the large impact that
the club had on the youth throughout the Valley. The representative also highlighted Miss Guerrero and
explained how difficult it was to have been elected Youth of the Year.

Miss Guerrero thanked the Council for the opportunity to speak and introduced her parents. Miss Guerrero
shared a prepared statement in which she discussed her positive attributes, including her altruism,
authenticity, and ambition.

Councilmember Scadden motioned to approve Resolution No. 23-10 honoring Aubrey Guerrero —

Youth of the Year for Utah by the Boys and Girls Club. Councilmember Jackson seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken. All Councilmembers voted “Aye”. The motion carried.

G. City Manager & Council Report

City Manager Andrews said they had received a question about painting the roundabout on 4800 South.
He explained the roundabout was actually designed to not be painted, and he said the idea was to slow down
fast drivers, since as long as everyone drove the speed limit in the roundabout no one should hit the curb.
However, he added if the Council preferred them to get the roundabout painted they could do that instead.

City Manager Andrews also indicated there were sandbags available for the public to pick up from City
Hall if they needed some.

City Manager Andrews addressed comments about Connext Fiber in regards to possible damage to
resident’s yards during installation. He urged the public to reach out to the City if there was any damage
to their yard as fiber cables were put in, and said the City would repair any damages and then the City would
follow up with Connext to get reimbursed. City Manager Andrews acknowledged there were two instances
which had gotten onto Facebook, and reminded the public the City would take care of any repairs which
needed to be done.

City Manager Andrews then spoke about he expressed they were in the process of getting all the storm
gutters and grates cleaned out, but reminded the Council that there were only three employees in the
department but over 100 grates which needed to be taken care of. The Councilmembers suggested they
utilize their sweeper since there was a lot of trash in the gutters.

City Manager Andrews gave an update on the Complex. He announced it would close on April first and
shortly after that they would remove the pool deck. He explained they would need to budget for that
and he hoped they could get to it by the next Council meeting. Councilmember Joe Paul asked if they
were expecting to come in short on the repair costs, and City Manager Andrews said with the grant they
currently had they expected to come in a bit short. Councilmember Jackson commented she had reached
out to some people who might be able to help with the repairs for a lower cost, and had found some
other people who may be willing to donate to the cause. The Councilmembers also had a brief discussion
about the planned pickleball courts, and specifically the noise of the courts. City Manager Andrews
noted he had never received a noise complaint about pickleball courts.

A Youth City Council member mentioned spring sports were coming up, and invited people to come out to
the games. She said there was softball, baseball, and many other sports going on during the week.



City Council Minutes
March 21, 2023
Page 4

Mayor Dandoy announced there was a Boys and Girls Club event planned for that upcoming Saturday and
invited the Councilmembers to attend. He also recalled the Arts Council had put on an Arts Show recently,
and said it had been a wonderful event and commented the great talent they had in Roy City.

H. Adjournment

Robert Dandoy
Mayor

Attest:

Brittany Fowers
City Recorder

dc:



